
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:04 PM
To: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Thank you, Matt. Please let us know if you receive any follow up from her office. We appreciate your assistance with this.

Stacie

From: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Just so you are aware of what was shared with Rep. Faris' office.

Thanks again for compiling this info.

From: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:11 AM
To: 'Steven Peruski'
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Hi Steve. I asked the OUMI for an update on some of their recent efforts in Flint. Below are some highlights:

- 1) Flint water issue: OUMI Director Harvey Hollins has served as a communications link between residents, clergy, and other stakeholders and State agencies.

Not Responsive

Not Responsive

From: Steven Peruski [<mailto:SPeruski@house.mi.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Subject: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

Steven Peruski
Chief of Staff
Representative Pam Faris
517-373-7557